Mardon, Sarah (Licensin%

m— — —
From: Jones, Nadine (Licensing) on behalf of Licensing
Sent: 20 October 2014 08:53
To: Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)
Subject: FW: Licensing objection to proposed bar/cafe at The Octagon , Stlves,

Cambridgeshire .

-----0riginal Message-----
From: |
Sent: 18 October 2014 22:23

To: Licensing

ce:| |

Subject: Licensing objection to proposed bar/cafe at The Octagon , St.lves . Cambridgeshire .

Sir / Madam,

This is an objection to the granting of a license to sell alcohol and serve food until 1am , 7days a week at the
proposed bar/cafe , Octagon, St.lves , Cambridgeshire .

It is also an objection to have live music until midnight 7days a week and an objection to play recorded music until
lam, 7days a week .

The grounds for the above are ;

1) The prevention of crime and disorder (l.e. drunkedness , disorderly behaviour
and an increase in crime that would inevitably follow the opening of the building) .

2) Public safety (in that the building would be situated within a busy bus terminal
and car park) .

3) The prevention of public nuisance (in that excessive noise late at night would be
constant and unremitting, light pollution would also be an issue).

John Tiddy,

3 Parkside,

St. Ives,
Cambridgeshire .
PE27 5Q)
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Sent from my iPad





